




**IEEE P7006 Working Group  
Meeting Agenda  
Teleconference**

**28 June 2018 / 19:00 – 20:00 GMT**

- 1. Call to Order (Chair)**
- 2. Roll Call and [Affiliation Declarations](#) (Secretary)**
- 3. Approval of Draft Agenda (Chair)**
- 4. IEEE Patent Policy & [Call for Patents](#) (Chair)**
- 5. Approval of 24 April 2018 Meeting [Minutes](#) (Chair)**
- 6. Opening Remarks (Chair)**
- 7. Sub-groups (Various)**
- 8. Future Meetings (Secretary)**
- 9. AOB.**

GMT = Greenwich Mean Time.

WG members are reminded that meetings make use of [Join.Me](#). The following sources are available to assist in the event of technical difficulties:

-  [Joining A Meeting](#)
-  [Knowledge Base](#)
-  [Support](#)

WG Chair: [Katryna Dow](#)  
WG Vice-Chair: [Gry Hasselbalch](#)  
WG Secretary: [Ken Wallace](#)  
IEEE SA Staff Liasion: [Christy Bahn](#)